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Green, Shonda (DTC)

From: Fallin Steinhart <fsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 4:11 PM

To: Green, Shonda (DTC)

Cc: Lance Steinhart; Heather Kirby; Efiling, DTC; Gill, Alan (DTC); Monahan, Sarah K (DTC); 

Laine, Esther (DTC); Tiernan, Joseph (DTC); Quinlan, Niall (DTC); Day, Joslyn (DTC); Pilz, 

Corey R (DTC); marisa@desautelbrowning.com; Gardner, Mary (AGO); Bakhos, Adriana 

(AGO)

Subject: RE: D.T.C. 24-1 Second Set of Information Requests 

Good Afternoon Shonda, 

Hope all is well! Infiniti Mobile would like to request a two-week extension on DTC’s Second Set of 
Information Requests.  

Please let me know if this is agreeable. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. 

Fallin Steinhart 
Regulatory Specialist
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 

Email: fsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com

Office: 770-232-9200 | Mobile: 678-896-6789 

1725 Windward Concourse, Ste. 150 

Alpharetta, GA 30005

www.telecomcounsel.com

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly Confidential. In the absence of an 
Engagement Letter or a signed Fee Agreement, receipt of this email, including attachments, does NOT constitute any legal advice, does NOT establish any 
attorney-client relationship, and does NOT create any legal duty. This transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message.  Thank you for your cooperation. 

From: Green, Shonda (DTC) <Shonda.Green@mass.gov>  
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 11:40 AM 
To: Efiling, DTC <dtc.efiling@mass.gov>; Gill, Alan (DTC) <Alan.Gill@mass.gov>; Monahan, Sarah K (DTC) 
<Sarah.K.Monahan@mass.gov>; Laine, Esther (DTC) <Esther.Laine1@mass.gov>; Tiernan, Joseph (DTC) 
<joseph.tiernan@mass.gov>; Quinlan, Niall (DTC) <Niall.Quinlan@mass.gov>; Day, Joslyn (DTC) <joslyn.day@mass.gov>; 
Pilz, Corey R (DTC) <corey.r.pilz@mass.gov>; Lance Steinhart <lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com>; 
marisa@desautelbrowning.com; Gardner, Mary (AGO) <Mary.R.Gardner@mass.gov>; Bakhos, Adriana (AGO) 
<Adriana.C.Bakhos@mass.gov> 
Subject: D.T.C. 24-1 Second Set of Information Requests  

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail 
system.  Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe. 
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Good day, 

Attached is the Second Set of Information Requests issued by the Presiding Offer in docket 
D.T.C. 24-1, Petition of IM Telecom, LLC d/b/a Infiniti Mobile for Designation as an Eligible 
Telecommunications Carrier in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at Shonda.green@mass.gov.       

Regards, 
Shonda Green 

Shonda D. Green 
Executive Administrative Coordinator 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts  
Department of Telecommunications and Cable  
1000 Washington Street, Suite 600 
Boston, MA  02118-6500 
Telephone:  (617) 305-3580 
https://www.mass.gov/dtc

This communication and any communication incorporated herein, including attachments, may be subject to public 
disclosure as a “public record,” as defined by M. G. L. c. 4, § 7, and subject to public inspection, examination and copying 
pursuant to M. G. L. c. 66, § 10.  This e-mail may contain privileged or confidential information.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete it from your system and advise the sender.   


